Lake Linden-Hubbell Public Schools Board of Education Special Meeting August 5, 2024

A Special Meeting of the Lake Linden-Hubbell Schools Board of Education was held in the boardroom on August 5, 2024. The meeting was called to order by President Patricia Burton at 9:00 a.m.

Present: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Lori Ambuehl, Patricia Burton, David Anderson,

Steve Patchin, Courtney Holzberger

Absent: None

The meeting opened with the Pledge of Allegiance.

A motion was made by David Anderson and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the agenda. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to accept the minutes of the Regular Meeting held on July 15, 2024, the minutes of the Closed Executive Session held on July 15, 2024 and the minutes of the Board of Education Negotiations Committee meeting held on August 2, 2024. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Board President Patricia Burton called for expressions from the public. Beth Krause addressed the Board regarding parent concerns.

Patricia Burton gave a report on the Board of Education Negotiations Committee meeting held on August 2, 2024.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Lori Ambuehl to ratify the terms and conditions of the "Tentative Agreements" reached between the Lake Linden-Hubbell Board of Education and the Lake Linden-Hubbell Education Association which will be incorporated into the entire successor 2024-2025 Master Agreement. Roll call vote. Ayes: Jeff Dennis, Jennifer Beaudette, Lori Ambuehl, Patricia Burton, Steve Patchin, Courtney Holzberger. Nays: None. Abstain: David Anderson. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Jeff Dennis and supported by Jennifer Beaudette to approve the Superintendent Contract as presented for Brad Codere. Roll call vote. Ayes: Jeff Dennis,

Jennifer Beaudette, Lori Ambuehl, Patricia Burton, David Anderson, Steve Patchin. Nays: Courtney Holzberger. Motion carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by Lori Ambuehl to approve the employment of Morgan Jones in the position of Elementary Teacher for the 2024-2025 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by Jeff Dennis to approve the employment of Cindy Twardzik in the position of English/History Teacher for the 2024-2025 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by David Anderson and supported by Jeff Dennis to approve the employment of Andrew Goldsworthy in the position of Industrial Arts Teacher for the 2024-2025 school year. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

A motion was made by Jennifer Beaudette and supported by David Anderson to accept the letter of resignation as presented by Ben Wilson from his position as Coach for Junior Varsity Boys Basketball and Junior High Girls Basketball. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.

Gundlach Champion and IDI will meet on-site on August 22 to discuss the proposed bond project list.

A Board of Education Negotiations Committee meeting was scheduled for August 8, 2024 at 4:00 p.m.

There being no further business to discuss, a motion was made by Lori Ambuehl and supported by David Anderson to adjourn the meeting at 9:32 a.m. Roll call vote. Motion unanimously carried.